TABULATION SHEET VENDOR #1

BID No. 2012-057-5986 Contract for the Purchase of Mobile Mini Inc.
Portable Storage Container Units

7420 South Kyrene
Opening Date: 09-Apr-2012 Tempe, AZ

Jon Keating

480.894.6311

480.894.6433 fax

DESCRIPTION: Est.
Qty.
NCTRCA Certified Vendor No
Certifed By Other Agency No
EEO1 Yes
Dallas County Taxpayer? No. - Corp. Dallas Branch
How were you notified? DC website

Portable Storage Container Units,
as per bid specification requirements
Brand: Mobile Mini or equal

Type 1 Size Configuration: 10°W x 8’8”H x 40’ 2 each §$ 50,065.00 $100,130.00

Type 2 Size Configuration: 8'W x 9'6”H x 40’ L 2 each §$ 44,424.00 $88,848.00

Note: Dallas County will only be procurement two (2)
portable storage container units based on Type 1 or
Type 2 configuration option

Specify the Brand/Manufacturer and Model Number of the 10x 40 Mobile Mini
Proposed Portable Storage Container Units:

Specify Color Choices Available for the Proposed Portable Tan - Beige
Storage Container Units:

Administration, Permits, Delivery, Set-up, Installation, 2 each Inc. $0.00
Shipping, Freight, Transportation and all other Overhead
and Incidentals Cost

Specify Warranty Period on the Portable Storage Container 12 months from built date
Units (include supporting documentation):

Specify the name, address, and telephone number of the Mobile Minin Inc., 3550
manufacturer authorized factory representative and Duncanville Rd., Dallas, Texas
service department who will be perform on-site warranty 75236, 214.330.8270 , Dave
service coverage under this contract Crooks , BM

Specify any additional comments, deviations, cost, etc. No Comments

included with your bid proposal, if applicable:

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what None
(if any) portion of the bid requirements will be
subcontracted out:

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any): 0%-0 Days

Please answer the questions listed below

Did your company check Dallas County website Yes
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasing/curre

ntbids.html) for any addendums, updates, and/or changes to

the bid solicitation?
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DESCRIPTION: Est.
Qty.
Reference Information Enclosed? No
Specify the name, telephone number and email address of 1) Tom Naylor, 480.894.6311
the account representative who will be handling and ext 100215,
managing this account: Note: It is the responsibility of tnaylor@mobilemini.com  2)
the awarded bidder to notify Dallas County of any Alternate: Chris Miner,
account representative and/or contact person changes. 480.894.6311,
cminer@mobilemini.com817.60
5.2433,
Kornmaierj@autonation.com
Does your firm/company have the required insurance Yes

coverage stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE
REQUIREMENTS and agree to comply with these
requirements during the duration of this contract?

If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required
coverage within ten (10) days upon notification of
contract award?

Cooperative Purchasing: Should other Yes - Freight may differ
Governmental Entities decide to participate in this

contract, would you, the awarded Contractor agrees

that all terms, conditions, specifications, and pricing

would apply to that entity?

Information on Provision of Health Insurance
Coverage for Employees

Dallas County may consider the provision of health
insurance coverage for employees in the bid evaluation
process (see page 5, paragraph 5). Please complete the
information below to assist in this evaluation.

a) Does your company provide health insurance coverage Yes
to its employees?

b) If your company does provide health insurance coverage
to its employees, does the company share in the cost a

minimum of:

90% for employee only coverage? Yes

65% for family coverage? No Response
¢) If your company provides health insurance coverage to No Response

its employees, is the coverage comparable to the services
provided by Dallas County as described in the attached
summary plan description? (See Attachment - A)

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the No Response
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors

provide health insurance coverage to their employees that

compares to Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and

share in the cost?
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